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From: Brian Aglukark
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Mosha Cote
Cc: Christopher Tickner
Subject: FW: FW: NRI Alexandra Fiord Siciliano U of Sask Mar 2012 CR
Date: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 2:11:38 PM


Update regarding the Siciliano file, he will complete form when he returns from Antarctica…
determination will be issued then.
 
Brian
 
From: Steven Siciliano [mailto:sds136@campus.usask.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 3:07 PM
To: Brian Aglukark
Subject: Re: FW: NRI Alexandra Fiord Siciliano U of Sask Mar 2012 CR
 
Brian,


I will fax this when Ireturn, the text was at the bottom of the message likely.


Steve S


On 29/08/2012 8:52 AM, Brian Aglukark wrote:


Good morning Steven, your reply didn’t include any text or attachments, not sure if
you intent was to forward to me the form, pleas confirm.  Thanks You
 
Brian
 
From: Steven Siciliano [mailto:sds136@campus.usask.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 4:56 PM
To: Brian Aglukark
Subject: Re: FW: NRI Alexandra Fiord Siciliano U of Sask Mar 2012 CR
 
On 28/08/2012 3:50 PM, Brian Aglukark wrote:


Afternoon sir,
 
Confirming no fax regarding this particular file came through.  You can
have the document(s) scanned and e mailed if possible.
 
Thanks for the response
 
Brian
 
From: Steven Siciliano [mailto:sds136@campus.usask.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 3:46 PM
To: Brian Aglukark
Subject: Re: FW: NRI Alexandra Fiord Siciliano U of Sask Mar 2012 CR
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Brian,


I have the completed, signed copy in my office for this form.  I assume
that the fax didn't make it to your office?


If so, I will fax it next week when I'm back in Canada.


Steve S


On 28/08/2012 10:46 AM, Brian Aglukark wrote:


Good morning Steven,
 
Please note this review must be completed before being
processed by the NWB and the NIRB.  Do not hesitate to call
me at 867 857 2242 if you require any clarification.
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat
 
From: Brian Aglukark 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 1:42 PM
To: 'steven.siciliano@usask.ca'
Cc: Christopher Tickner
Subject: FW: NRI Alexandra Fiord Siciliano U of Sask Mar
2012 CR
Importance: High
 
Afternoon Mr. Siciliano
 
This is the review I am referring to, to the NWB, Ms. Phyllis
B.  below email was sent to you on March 16, 2012, to
which we have not yet received a completed form.
 
Any questions please do not hesitate to call 867 857 2242.
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat
 
From: Brian Aglukark 
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 9:25 AM
To: 'steven.siciliano@usask.ca'
Cc: Christopher Tickner; Tara Robertson
Subject: NRI Alexandra Fiord Siciliano U of Sask Mar 2012 CR
 
Good morning;
 
The above listed land use application has been sent to the
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NPC for a conformity review against the North Baffin
Regional Land Use Plan.
 
Please fill out the attached questionnaire and forward back
to me at your earliest convenience. 
 
 
Thank You,
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
 


 
Brian,


Okay, will do mid next week when I return from work on Antarctica. 


Steve S
 





